

Links of interest

Public institutions and organisations

- Beirut Municipality - <https://beirut.gov.lb>
- Council for Development and Reconstruction - <http://www.cdr.gov.lb>
- Government of Lebanon - <http://www.pcm.gov.lb>
- Internal Security Forces - <http://www.isf.gov.lb>
- Investment Development Authority of Lebanon - <http://www.investinlebanon.gov.lb>
- Lebanese Chamber of Deputies web page - <https://www.lp.gov.lb>
- Ministry of Social Affairs - <http://www.socialaffairs.gov.lb>
- Ministry of Economy and Trade - <http://www.economy.gov.lb>
- Ministry of Interior and Municipalities - www.moim.gov.lb
- Ministry of Environment - <http://www.moe.gov.lb>
- Ministry of Agriculture – <http://www.agriculture.gov.lb>
- Ministry of Public Health - <https://www.moph.gov.lb>
- Ministry of Justice - <https://www.justice.gov.lb>
- Ministry of Education - <http://www.mehe.gov.lb>
- National Commission for Lebanese Women - <http://nclw.org.lb>
- National Council for Scientific Research - <http://www.cnrs.edu.lb>
- Presidency of the Republic of Lebanon - <http://www.presidency.gov.lb>
- National Fund for Social Security - <https://www.cnss.gov.lb>
- Public Corporation for Housing - <http://www.pch.gov.lb>
- Syrian Lebanese Higher Council - <http://www.syrleb.org>

Lebanese organisations and country data resources

- Abaad - <http://www.abaadmena.org/>
- Aie Serve - <http://www.aieserve.wordpress.com>
- AJEM - Association of Justice and Mercy – <http://www.ajemlb.org>
- Alef – Act for Human Rights - <http://www.alefliban.org>
- Al-Mabarrat Association - <http://www.mabarrat.org.lb>
- Amel Lebanese Association for Social Action - <http://www.amelinternational.org/en/home>
- Association for Volunteer Services Lebanon - <http://www.av.s.org.lb/main.html>
- Association Najdeh - <http://www.association-najdeh.org>
- Beirut Association for Social Development - <http://www.beirutassociation.org>
- Lebanese Center for Human Rights - <http://www.rightsobserver.org>
- Besme Co. International Group for Humanitarian Assistance - <http://www.besme-int.org/en/contacts>
- Biladi: Heritage for peace building - <http://www.biladi.org>
- Campaign for Good Governance in Lebanon - <http://www.cggl.org>
- Center for Democracy & the Rule of Law - <http://www.cdrl.org>
- Center for Refugees of Lebanon (CRL) - <http://www.sites.tufts.edu/exglobalhealth01>
- Center of Analysis of the Disagreements and their Modes of Solution (CADMOS) - <http://www.cadmos-international.com>
- Centre for Lebanese Studies (CLS) - <http://www.lebanesestudies.com>
- Civil Society Center's Open Library Project - <http://www.civilsociety-centre.org>
- Civil Society Incubator - <http://www.csincubator.lebanon-support.org/>
- Daleel madani - <http://www.daleel-madani.org>
- NGO Collective - <http://www.collectif-ong.org.lb>
- Forum for Development, Culture and Dialogue (FDCD) - <http://www.fgcd.org>
- Foundation for Human and Humanitarian Rights Lebanon - <http://www.fhhr.org>
- Frontiers Ruwad Association - <http://www.frontiersruwad.org>
- Helem Lebanese Protection for LGBTIQI - <http://www.helem.net>
- Insan Association - <http://www.insanassociation.org/en>

- Institut de Droit de l'Homme - <http://www.humanrightslebanon.org>
- Institute for Development, Research, Advocacy & Applied Care (IDRAAC) - <http://www.idraac.org>
- Jihad al-Bina Development Association - <http://www.jihadbinaa.org.lb>
- Justice without Frontiers - <http://www.jwf.org.lb>
- Kafa - Enough Violence and Exploitation - <http://www.kafa.org.lb>
- Kayany Foundation - <http://www.kayany-foundation.org>
- Lebanese Center for Policy Studies - <http://www.lcps-lebanon.org>
- Lebanese Council for Women - <http://www.lcw-cfl.org>
- Lebanese Development Network (LDN) - <http://www.ldn-lb.org/default.aspx>
- Lebanese Global Information Center - <http://www.lgic.org>
- Lebanese NGO Forum - <http://www.lnf.org.lb>
- Lebanese Physically Handicapped Union - <http://www.lphu.com>
- Lebanese Trade Union Training Center - <http://www.ltutc.com>
- Lebanese Transparency Association - <http://www.transparency-lebanon.org>
- Lebanese Women Democratic Gathering - <http://www.rdfwomen.org>
- Lebanon Economic Monitor - <http://www.worldbank.org/en/country/lebanon/publication/lebanon-economic-monitor>
- Lebanon Humanitarian INGO Forum - <http://www.lhif.org>
- Lebanon Support - <http://www.ebanon-support.org>
- Legal Agenda - <http://www.legal-agenda.com>
- Mouvement Social – <http://www.mouvementsocial.org>
- Municipal Development Association - <http://www.mdalebanon.org/home>
- Nahnoo - <http://www.nahnoo.org>
- National institution for Social Care and Vocational Training (NCSCVT) - Bait Atfal al-Sumud - <http://www.socialcare.org>
- Permanent Peace Movement - <http://www.ppm-lebanon.org>
- Popular Aid for Relief & Development (PARD) - <http://www.pard-lb.org>
- Resource Center on Local Development In Lebanon - <http://www.localiban.org>
- Restart Center for Rehabilitation of Victims of Violence and Torture - <http://www.restartcenter.com>
- Search for Common Ground - <https://www.sfcg.org/lebanon>
- Support of Lebanese in Detention and Exile SOLIDE - <http://www.solidelb.org>
- Takaful for Child Welfare - <http://www.takafulweb.org>
- UMAM Documentation and Research - <http://www.umam-dr.org>
- UNDP Lebanese Election Assistance Project - <http://www.lebanon-elections.org>
- Welfare Association - <http://www.taawon.org>
- Women Association of Deir Al Ahmar - <http://www.wadalebanon.org>
- Youth for Development - <http://www.yford.org>

General data resources, documents and country profiles

- ALNAP Global Network to improve response to humanitarian crisis - <https://www.alnap.org>
- Arab NGO Network for Development (ANND)'s Arab Watch on Economic and Social Rights - <http://www.annd.org>
- Arab Resource Collective (ARC) for better Childhood, Health for All and Community Development - www.mawared.org
- Global Observatory on Local Democracy and Decentralization (GOLD) - <https://www.gold.uclg.org>
- Global Observatory on Local Finance - <http://www.uclg-localfinance.org/observatory>
- Global Detention Project's Country Profiles - <https://www.globaldetentionproject.org>
- International Arab Center for Communication and Solidarity - <http://www.altawassol.org>
- International Coalition of Sites of Conscience - <http://www.sitesofconscience.org>
- International Management and Training Institute (IMTI) Lebanon - <http://www.imtilb.com>

- International Center for Not-for-profit Law' Civic Freedom Monitor - <http://www.icnl.org/research/monitor/lebanon.html>
- International Observatory on Participatory Democracy – <https://www.oidp.net>
- Municipal Library - <http://www.municipalelibrary.info>
- Urban Humanitarian Response - <http://www.urban-response.org>
- UNHCR Resources and Publications - <http://www.unhcr.org/resources-and-publications.html>
- Syria Evaluation Portal for Coordinated Accountability and Lessons Learning (CALL) - <http://www.syrialearning.org>
- Syria Regional Refugee Response - Inter-agency Information Sharing Portal - <http://data.unhcr.org/syrianrefugees/regional.php>
- The Hunger Project – Participatory Local Democracy - <http://www.localdemocracy.net/countries>
- World Bank Open Data - <http://www.data.worldbank.org>
- OHCHR's Status of Ratification Interactive Dashboard - <http://www.indicators.ohchr.org>
- Portal UNESCO of Conventions and Legal Instruments - http://www.portal.unesco.org/en/ev.php-URL_ID=12025&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=-471.html
- Vulnerability Assessment of Syrian Refugees (VASyR) -
- World Prison Brief Data - <http://www.prisonstudies.org/world-prison-brief-data>